From: Mary Holden

To: Sherry Kirsch

Cc: Daniel Smith

Subject: FW: My Marco Island Request #: 626 Due Today
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:25:45 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Hi Sherry,

Could you please make this part of the file for 588 Bald Eagle?
Thanks

Respecttully,

Mary P. Folden

Mary P. Holden, Planning Manager
City of Marco Island

50 Bald Eagle Dr.

Marco Island, FL 34145
239-389-3975

NEW FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS ARE IN EFFECT:
https://marco.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?
webmap=e7c5bad9b0e5449f9e600680be2e1b75 - 2024
https://marco.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Compare/index.html?
appid=2e0adf52e0df4e0cbh67cc9e6687207f3 — comparison map 2012 and 2024

From: Kelli DeFedericis <KDefedericis@cityofmarcoisland.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 9:21 AM

To: Mary Holden <mholden@cityofmarcoisland.com>

Subject: FW: My Marco Island Request #: 626 Due Today

This is all you.

Kelli DeFedericis, CFM
Floodplain Coordinator
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CRS Coordinator
50 Bald Eagle Dr.
Marco Island FL 34145

Floods Know No Lines

NEW FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS ARE IN EFFECT:

https://marco.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?
webmap=e7c5ba49b0e5449f9e600680be2e1b7/5 - 2024
https://marco.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Compare/index.html?
appid=2e0adf52e0df4e0cb67cc9e6687207f3 — comparison map 2012 and 2024

From: City of Marco Island <noreply@user.govoutreach.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 4:49 AM

To: Kelli DeFedericis <KDefedericis@cityofmarcoisland.com>
Subject: My Marco Island Request #: 626 Due Today

CAUTION:

Request # 626 from the Government Outreach System is due today.

Request type: Problem
Request area: Commercial zoning certificates
Reported by: Donna D

Description: | am very upset you are allowing a fast food place so close to
the cemetery. | do not want their garbage blowing all over the
cemetery or them drawing rats to the cemetery. My parents are
buried at the cemetery and it is a sacred place for many
families. Why would you think this is ok. | do not believe you
listen to the residents of Marco at all. Donna Dallmann

dmdallmann@sbcglobal.net
Expected Close Date: 06/18/2024
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Click here to access the request


http://user.govoutreach.com/marcoislandcityfl/editcase.php?cmd=edit&id=7728089

